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DATE: Apel 21, 1998

TO:  Division of Reconds and Reporting

FROM: Sephasic Clapp, Division of Waer snd Waswaser (2 ¥

RE:  Docks No. $60320-WS; Reyssst for Exsmption from Florids Public Service
Commission seguistion for provision of water and wastewater service in Volusia

Ploase add 10 the dochst fils & lstier dased April 8, 1998, from Devid Garwood, Geacral
Manager of Bavirotech the wility billing compasy for Aastole Apartments, con.crning several

Please aote that two copies of this it 1 ase provided.
Theak you.

Attachment

cc:  Division of Legal Services (Crosby)
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April 8. 1998
SophuieCopp RECZIVED
RE: Anstole Apariments, Daytons Beach, FL. s o 00700 Commuen
Dear Siophanie,

Theak you for your time on the phone yesterday Envirotech 13 not charging residents of
the Anstole Apartments late “~as for delinquent water and sewer payments Also, we will
not charge the residents the storm water costs incurred by the property from The City of

Daytons Beach
Please call me if you have any questions or need addisonal information

“The Leading Source in Water Conservation






